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ction with eld 

nuG harbor o the acent s 
own is located on an elevation of 

above the , and commands beaut 1 
land, marshes and waters. 

a ion of 
whom are concentrated within the 

A nineteenth century resident 
part a some nondescript 

e with earlier ones in the town's 
princ le distraction from the 

of several streets are a 
wires greatest 

icant structurei ii situated along 
Street, (the towns main ) which winds from s 
intersection Street down to the confluence of the 

ield Creek and the Pagan. The street is noted for lts 
old trees, the branches, of which arch high over the 

The houses on the north side of the street have 
spacious yards that lead down to the river. 

The following is a catalogue of some of Smithfield 7 s ~ore 
ar ecturally and historic ly sting bui s. 

st corner of Mason and Cedar streets, Trinity st 
in 1889 with a or 1925 addition; Romanesque 

and door hood moldings and 
a 5 story £r~ck bell towe~ at bh~ 

of -cross, gables with a steep 
d roof over the transept The chancel was enlarged to the 

east in an extensive Schodl addition completed 
in 1925 The property has been the site of the Methodist 
since 1846. The original building was constructed in 1848 and 
demolished in 1898 This structure is a fine example of late­
nineteenth Romanesque Revival architecture 

Southeast corner of Cedar and Church Streets, Smi eld 
Academy, built in 1826; Federal style; Flemish bond brick 
2 stories, gable-end roof with lunette, round-headed brick arch 
doorway, belt courses tioned as a private school from 
1827~1872 when a public school system was established. Used as 
a free school until 1914 when was converted into a Masonic 
Lo the 1930's it was totally abandoned. In 1963, the 
Trinity Methodist Church owner of the property since 1956, 
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on the north east by River, bounded on the 
le Creek (Smithf Creek), bounded on the 
town line, and bounded on the south west by 

town line and Litt Creek perpendicular to 
s west of the intersection of Main Street and 

6. st c American Buildings Survey Inventory 
1958 Federal 
Library of Congress 
Washington, D. C. Code: 11 
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U.S.G.S. ?t• quadrangles (Scale 
Smithfield, Va.·· 1968 · · 
Benns Church, Va. 1-965 
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latitude 
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